

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 20, 1998

RICK SAMOIAN
RAYTHEON SYSTEMS COMPANY
ELIZABETH D. SHIPYAN
1215 JEFFERSON DAVIS HIGHWAY, SUITE 1500
ARLINGTON, VA 22202

Dear RICK SAMOIAN ,

This refers to application, File No. 3302-EX-ST-1998, for Experimental Radio Station .

Your request for experimental authorization is hereby returned to you. The Experimental Licensing Branch is unable to process your application for the following reason(s):

U.S. Air Force policy requires that radio frequencies under USAF contracts be obtained through USAF channels.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 9

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle
Acting Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch